OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
CORRESPONDENCE CONTROL TICKET

Date Printed: Jul 17, 2012 09:32

PAPER NUMBER:

ACTION OFFICE:

AUTHOR:
AFFILIATION:

ADDRESSEE:
SUBJECT:

ACTION:
DISTRIBUTION:

LETTER DATE:

ACKNOWLEDGED
SPECIAL HANDLING:

NOTES:

FILE LOCATION:

DATE DUE:

LTR-12-0335

Sharon Schroeder

Chairman resource

Made in Japan

Appropriate

07/04/2012

No

ADAMS

LOGGING DATE: 07/17/2012

DATE SIGNED:



Joosten, Sandz

From: Sharon Schroeder [sharondschroeder@knology.net]
Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2012 6:19 PM

To: CHAIRMAN Resource

Subject: made in Japan

Mr. Jaczko,

My parents were stationed in Kure, Japan in 1948. | was born 6 months after they arrived back in the US at Ft. Eustis, VA

(1952). | have suffered with epilepsy since 1966-1 no longer have seizures but have to deal with the side effects of the

medication. Since 1984, | have been teaching in various DOD and public schools and businesses around the world (my

husband is a retired West Point colonel ). 1 am now having health problems that are a direct result of my mother’s
~exposure to radiation while she was pregnant with me. | will have to quit work soon.

Is there any kind of disability | am eligible for? Is there any kind of government program for dependents of military
personnel stationed in dangerous places?

Thank you for looking into this matter.

Sharon D. Schroeder

i Sharon D. Schroeder Augusta Technical Coliege
| adjunct instructor & author
tel: 706-860-6871

sharondschroeder@knology. nat mobile: 706-495-6768



